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Subject: FW: Follow up from ar.cula.on mee.ng btwn HSU & CR
Date: Thursday, February 7, 2019 at 16:43:13 Pacific Standard Time
From: Hill, Angelina
To: Potamianos, George
AEachments: image001.png

FYI
 
From: Gleave, Marla <Marla-Gleave@Redwoods.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, February 7, 2019 9:12 AM
To: 'Jenni Robinson (Office of the Registrar)' <jenni.robinson@humboldt.edu>
Cc: Tyler Vaughan <Tyler.Vaughan@humboldt.edu>; Hill, Angelina <Angelina-Hill@Redwoods.edu>; Stewart,
Angela <Angela-Stewart@Redwoods.edu>; Kailyn Doyle <Kailyn.Doyle@humboldt.edu>; Clint Rebik
<Clint.Rebik@humboldt.edu>; Hash, Joe <Joe-Hash@Redwoods.edu>
Subject: RE: Follow up from ar.cula.on mee.ng btwn HSU & CR
 
Thanks Jenni,
I will await an updated spreadsheet before distribu.ng to counselors and advisors.
 
Marla
 
From: Jenni Robinson (Office of the Registrar) <jenni.robinson@humboldt.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, February 7, 2019 7:57 AM
To: Gleave, Marla <Marla-Gleave@Redwoods.edu>
Cc: Tyler Vaughan <Tyler.Vaughan@humboldt.edu>; Hill, Angelina <Angelina-Hill@Redwoods.edu>; Stewart,
Angela <Angela-Stewart@Redwoods.edu>; Kailyn Doyle <Kailyn.Doyle@humboldt.edu>; Clint Rebik
<Clint.Rebik@humboldt.edu>; Hash, Joe <Joe-Hash@Redwoods.edu>
Subject: Re: Follow up from ar.cula.on mee.ng btwn HSU & CR
 
Hi Marla,
 
I'll send a more formal update when we have more decisions, but for now letting you know
about two updates:
 
1. DRAMA 24 will indeed be removed from the approved DCG list after Summer 2019.
Beginning Fall 2019, students will only receive CSU GE credit. 
 
2. YUR 1A has been added to the approved DCG Domestic course list effective as of Spring
2018 (first date listed in ASSIST).
 
Cheers,
Jenni
 
On Fri, Jan 18, 2019 at 5:40 PM Jenni Robinson (Office of the Registrar)
<jenni.robinson@humboldt.edu> wrote:
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Hi all,
 
Happy Friday! Here are some updates:
 
I'm still waiting to hear about when the ADT/TMC public site will be fully updated.
 
I've attached a more complete DCG list that includes additional courses that have been
approved since ASSIST was last updated in December 2016. Please feel free to share this
with your senate and counselors if they would find it useful in the absence of ASSIST, but
this document is not intended to be distributed to students directly. A few notes about this
document:
 
1. We'll follow up with Marla about DRAMA 24 which is noted as "under review / tentatively
ending Summer 2019". 
 
2. I have completed a preliminary review of the CR local area E multicultural understanding
requirement courses that were not previously identified as "DCG". After consulting with our
evaluators and some faculty, I've added the following:

MUS 12 effective Fall '17 based on the revised course description
ANTH 3H (new honors course, ANTH 3 already approved)
SOC 10H (new honors course, SOC 10 already approved)

 
3. I need to do some additional research on the other area E multicultural understanding
courses and will reach out to Marla next week on this. 
 
I definitely see opportunities here, but I also see why, historically, some of these were not
approved. In at least a few cases, it has more to do with decisions that were made about
HSU curriculum and what really "belongs" in DCG, rather than this being any kind of
reflection about CR courses or curriculum so...my thoughts are that we need to thoughtfully
"unpack" this from a holistic perspective rather than drawing arbitrary boundaries about
what can and cannot be approved. Speaking generally though, the key is that DCG courses
need to be centrally organized around the themes of diversity and common ground - and
this focus should be clear in the course description and outline. 
 
We'll keep working on this and taking a closer look at the course outlines, seek input from
faculty and hopefully add a few more of these to the list in the coming weeks...stay tuned.
 
I hope you all have a fantastic weekend!
 
Cheers,
Jenni
 
On Fri, Jan 11, 2019 at 4:53 PM Hill, Angelina <Angelina-Hill@redwoods.edu> wrote:

Hi Jenni,
 
Thank you so much for this information and for closing-the-loop. Our Kinesiology program will be
thrilled! Regarding the CIAC guidelines, that makes good sense. It would be a lot of work to keep them
accurate, and has the potential to do harm.
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I look forward to Tyler’s spreadsheet!
 
I looked up the Diversity and Common Ground articulations in Assist and it looks like we have approved
many more classes in our Multicultural Understanding Requirement than articulate to HSU. I’ve
forwarded that along to our Senate task force who is reviewing that GE requirement.
 
Thanks again for working with us,
Angelina
 
From: Jenni Robinson (Office of the Registrar) <jenni.robinson@humboldt.edu> 
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 3:26 PM
To: Gleave, Marla <Marla-Gleave@Redwoods.edu>; Tyler Vaughan <Tyler.Vaughan@humboldt.edu>;
Stewart, Angela <Angela-Stewart@Redwoods.edu>; Hill, Angelina <Angelina-Hill@Redwoods.edu>;
Kailyn Doyle <Kailyn.Doyle@humboldt.edu>
Cc: Clint Rebik <Clint.Rebik@humboldt.edu>; Hash, Joe <Joe-Hash@Redwoods.edu>
Subject: Follow up from ar.cula.on mee.ng btwn HSU & CR
 
Good afternoon,
 
Happy new Year! It was so nice to finally meet face to face with you all back in
December. I intended to send a follow up right after our meeting but got carried away
with end-of-semester activities, so here I am circling back on some of the action items
from the meeting so we can keep the lines of communication open.
 
1. The Kinesiology ADT will be reaffirmed as 'similar' to some of our Kinesiology
concentrations very soon. I am working with Academic Programs to clarify which
concentrations (Teaching, Pre-PT, or Exercise Science) will be similar. I expect we will
have this tied up before the end of the month.
 
2. In response to one of the comments about possibly creating major pathways in CR's
catalog with HSU articulation/major prep info, or transfer advising sheets for individual
majors, I wanted to provide a document from CIAC (the professional organization for
California Articulation Officers). The attached document is from the mid-2000's, but still
stands as an active best practice recommendation from CIAC with regard to "transfer
advising sheets". I understand we have all had extra challenges in the absence of current
ASSIST data, but there are a number of reasons we discourage these types of sheets and
no longer provide or maintain them ourselves. Of course it is up to your campus what is
needed for your students, but I would caution against this approach for all of the reasons
outlined on this document. 
 
3. Tyler is preparing and formatting a spreadsheet of CR-to-HSU articulation agreements
from 16/17, 17/18 and 18/19 to meet your needs in the absence of ASSIST data. That
will be sent over when it is ready.
 
4. Approved Diversity & Common Ground courses are published on ASSIST. You can find
the 16-17 listing on "old" assist, using the "GE/Breadth" link below and selecting the
Diversity & Common Ground requirement. I will follow up next week with a
complete listing, including any recent approvals.
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If I have omitted any action items, please let me know.
 
Stay in touch if you have any questions or other items that need further discussion. 
 
--
Jenni Robinson
Assistant Registrar for Articulation, Evaluations & Graduation
Office of the Registrar
Humboldt State University
1 Harpst St | Arcata, CA 95521
phone: 707.826.6222  |  fax: 707.826.6194  |  email: jenni.robinson@humboldt.edu
 
Follow us on Instagram @hsuregistrar 
 
 
See how your courses transfer to Humboldt State University 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This communication and any attachment is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. The message contains information
which may be privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this communication is not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.

 
--
Jenni Robinson
Assistant Registrar for Articulation, Evaluations & Graduation
Office of the Registrar
Humboldt State University
phone: 707.826.6222 
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Follow us on Instagram @hsuregistrar
See how your courses transfer to Humboldt State University 
This communication and any attachment is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. The message contains information which
may be privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this communication is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.

 
--
Jenni Robinson
Assistant Registrar for Articulation, Evaluations & Graduation
Office of the Registrar
Humboldt State University
phone: 707.826.6222 
 
Follow us on Instagram @hsuregistrar
See how your courses transfer to Humboldt State University 
This communication and any attachment is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. The message contains information which may
be privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this communication is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
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